NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
 IOFTHE |
ESMERALDA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS and -
BOARD OF HIGHWAY comnvnssnou

November 4th, 2024
Esmeraida County Courthouse
10:00 A.M. :
Commission Chambérs

403 E. Crook Ave., 2" Floor

. Goldfield, Nevada

"~ .1. . CALLTOORDER AND ROLLCALL.

2, PUBLIC COMMENT (Dlscu55|on only. Actlon may hot be taken on any matter brought up under
thlS agenda |tem It must be- placed on an agenda, at a Iater meetmg for action. )

-3, ‘*APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES | o S
4, ' *DISCUSSIONIDECISIONIAPPROVAL ReJected Vendor B|IIs from Audltor’s Offlce

5. . *APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM Amended Mmutes from the June 18“' 2024 Board of

- County Commlssmners and Board of H:ghway Commission Meeting; Amended Mmutes from
August the 20, 2024 Board of County Commissioners and Board of. nghway Commission’
‘Meeting. : : C

6. UPDATE OF CURRENT AND FUTU'R'E'M'EETI'NGS AND ACTIVITIES OF:
' Robert Glennen - District- Attorney
Nick Dondero = Sherlff L
LaCinda Elgan CIerk/Treasurer :
Kathy Keyes — Assessor
Vera Boyer — Audltor/Recorder o :
;Damelle Johnson — Justice of the Peace
' 'Adnan Roberts — Goldfield Utl|ltl€S/ES Co. Publlc Works Superwsor
‘ Carl Shrider — Roald Dept. Supervisor = In’ the Packet
Carl Shrider — Solid Waste Supervisor~ Ii the Packet
leaureen Glennén — Commissioners’ Admlmstratlve Assustant
Sylvia Rich — Public Administratof _ - '
. Robert Glennen Publlc Guardlan
_ 'Esmeralda County Land Use Adwsory Commlttee
DEM Coordmator : :
" Fish Lake Valley Park Board
Esmeralda County lerary Board

Esmera!da County is an equal opportunlty employer and Provider -

1



10.

- 11,

12,

13.

14.

Goldfield Visitor Center
Esmeralda County Grant Writer Manager
loneer Liaison = Nancy Boland

Goldfield Water Advisory Committee = Sharon Artlip

1
Update of Current and Future Meetmgs and Activities of Commissioner’s Keyes, Holt, and
Winsor. (This is only an update. No decmons will be made )

: ELECT ED OFFICIA_L / 'DEPARTMENT SUPERVISOR / GENERAL-PUBLIC-ACT {ON ITEMS:

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Presentation from NV Energy on the
Greenlink West Transmission line and substatlon pl‘OJECt Thisis a. follow up from the
presentation on this project given to the Board of County. Commlsswners on October 37, 2024
(Charles Hutchmson, POWER Engmeers and Adam Godorov, NV Energy) '

’ﬁFOR POSSIBLE ACITION: DISCUSSIO_N[DECISION: Sign a_nd adopt Ordlnan‘c'e'ehtitled “An .
Ordinance of Esmeralda County, Nevada establishing the Esmeralda County Fire Protectioh L
District”, organizing the Esmeralda County Fire District to. prowde for the prevention and . -
extmgulshment of fires and provide emergency medical services throughout Esmeralda County "

< 'pursuant to'NRS 474 460 to 474.540. (Chief Jeffrey Bushnell)

‘*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION To dISCLlSS and decnde to use TextMyGov. -

(Natalle Co[unga)

*FOR POSSIBLE ACT ION DlSCUSSION/DECISION Accept resignation of temporary certlf‘ ed

,treatment operator Roy McDonaId for. Goldfield Utilities, Discuss the steps taken to replace h|m_ o
before his last day November 19th 2024 and p055|bly accept an agreement with a new certified "

operator (Adrian Roberts/ Brooke Shenberger)

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSlONIDECISION Review and possibly approve service
agreement with TK Elevator to assist with our vuolatlon notlce to keep us.compliant moving -
forward. (Commissioner Holt)

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION DISCUSSION/DECISION Approve the advertisement: to bid for the '
CDBG 23/PCB/05 Esmeralda County Emergency Address System grant. (Commlsswner Holt)

*FOR POSSIBLE ACF ION DISCUSSIONIDECISION D|scu5510n/DeC|SIon Select 2 projects for the -

o next CDBG grant cyclé. 3 projects were submitted for the eligibility appllcat|on process.

i Correctlng water infiltration issues, repalrmg the damage from the water infiltrationi |ssues

and other deterioration issues at the Goldfield Community Center 2.Fire station for the Town of .—.- _
- Gold Point. 3.Vehicle exhaust extraction equlpment for the Fish-Lake Valley and Silver- Peak Flre e

Stations and Air condltlonmg for Emergency services burldmgs |n Silver Peak, Goldfield and Fish -
Lake Valley. (Commissioner Holt) )

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

27



15.

. 16.
17.
18.

1.

B .20,
B

22.

2.3:

24,

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: For Discussion Only: Commissioner Holt to’
create a “County Manager Project Wo;rking',Group" to review the following topics, including b_ut

- not limited to: (1) developing a County Manager job description (2) examine recruitment’

process options {e.g. internal or third- party recruitment vendor), (3) development of a selection

- process. Commissioner Holt would then report the recommendatlons of the Working Group to
the Board for discussion and further action.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION Discuss and Decide to sign the MOU with

- Tonopah Flats. (Commtssmners)

'CORRESPONDENCE' (Dlscussmn only. Action may not be taken on any matter brought up ,

under this agenda item. it must bé’ placed on an agenda,, ata later meeting for action.)

PUBLIC COMMENT (Dtscussmn only Actlon may not be taken on any matter brought up under
thls agenda item. It must be pIaced on an agenda, at a Iater meetmg for action.)

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION — Closure of meeting, 'pursuant to NRS 288. 220 for purposes of
conductmg labor negotlatlons, conferrlng regarding Iabor negottatlons, |ssues and other _ -
personnel matters. :

.- *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION Discussion;: dellberatlon, and p055|ble deusmn on labor negotlatlons, '

|ssues, ‘and other personnel matters:

' *FOR POSSIBLE ACT ION Recess meetlng, pursuant to NRS 241. 015(2)(b)(2) for purposes of -

conferring with Iegal counsel regardmg potentla[ or current litigation.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACT ION Dlscusswn, dellberatlon, and p055|ble decision’ on: conference with -
Iegal counsel regardlng potentlal or current litigation presented in recessed meetlng '

PUBLIC COMM_EN_T_: (Discds_sio_n only. ‘Action may not be _taken.o'n.-a‘ny matter brou'ght u.'p under
this agenda item. It must be placed on an agenda, at a later meeting for action.)

*ADJOURNMENT:

N-OTE: For those who cannot attend_tne‘meeting in person, the.foillho\jvi:ng GoToMeeting i's'.avaii_able;' o

Esmeralda County BOCC/BOHC Meeting

Monday, November 4th,; 2024 10:00 AM - 7:00‘PM (PDT)

Please jom my ‘meeting from’ your computer tablet or smartphone

https ([meet goto com[8540631 97

You can also dial in using your phone.
Unlted States: 1 (646) 749-3122

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

3



Access Code: 854-063-197 -

’

Get the app now and’be ready when your firslt méeting starts: h_ttps://méet.goto.com/insta[l

NOTE: The asterisk “*” denotes action agenda items.

NOTE: In accordance with Federal civil nghts\law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil nghts

regulatlons and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees and institutions participating in
or administering USDA programs are prohibited from dlscrlmmatmg based on race, color national origin,
religion, sex, gender identity {including gendér expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital
status, family/parental ‘status, income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs; or
reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by
USDA (not all bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadllnes vary by program or .
incident.

Persons with disabilities who requiré alternative means of communication for_program information (e.g.,
Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.} should contact th'e"respo'nsible Agency or
USDA’s Target Center at.(202)720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay
Services at'(800)877-8339. Addltronally, program information may be made avallable in languages other
than English. :

Tofile a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form,
. AD-3027, found online at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint filing cust.html and at any USDA office
or write a letter addressed to USDA and prowde in the letter-all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complamt form, call (866) 632—9992 Submlt your completed form or letter to
USDA by:

(1) Mail: U.S. Department of Agrlculture OfF ice of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights.
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410
(2) Fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) Email: program. mtake@usda gov.

Mmutes for this meeting: will be produced in.a summarv format Please provnde electronic or wrltten
coples of testlmony or presentatlons if you W|sh to include them as exhlblts

The meeting of the Esmeralda County Board. of Commlssmners and: Board of nghway Commission will
be held on Monday, November 4™, 2024, beglnnmg at 10 00.A. M -

In accordance with NRS 241. 020 this agenda was posted at the following Iocatlons Commission
Chambers, Esmeralda County Courthouse foyer and Goldfield Post ‘Office. In addition, notices were
mailed’ ‘for posting to the following locations: In‘Goldfield: Goldt"eld L|brary In Silver Peak: Silver Post
Office anid Silver Peak Library. In Fish Lake Valley Dyer Post Offlce and Fish Lake Valley Library. Notice -
of this meeting was p_sted on the mternet throueh the Esmeraida _County Website. at
accessesmeralda com

Agenda items may be taken out of order.

'-Reasonab[e effort will be made to assist and accommodate physmally handlcapped persons attendlng-
the meeting. Please contact Maureen Glennen at 775-485- 3406 at least 48 hours prlor to the meetlng '
50 that arrangeménts may be made

Esmeralda County isan equal opportunity emp_loy'er an_d Provider ..

¥ N - . . -t 4



Requests to receive: the agenda must be m.ad;e in writing to the Esmeralda County Clerk/Treasurer, PO -
Bok 547 Goldfield, Nevada 89013. A form js available upon request.

Ifyou have any questions regardmg this agenda or future agendas, p]ease do not hesutate to contact the
Esmeralda County- Clerk/Treasurer at 775- 485 6309.

[ Angela Jewell Esmeralda County Deputy Clerk, hereby certify that in accordance with NRS 241.020 I

posied or causftz be posted this agenda td the above locatioris on October 29, 2024.

ngel Jewell
Esmeralda County Chief Deputy Clerk

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

5



Am'ehded Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

and Board of Highway Commission Meeting ..

i

June 18, 2024 !
10:00 a.m.

Esmeralda County Courthouse

403 E. Crook Ave., 2" Floor

Goldfield, Nevada

Pledge of Allegiance was spoken.

1.

CAI.].- TO ORDER'AND ROLL CALL.

Commissioner Keyes Present
"C_o'mmissioner Winsor Present
Commissioner Holt Present
Robert Glennen- Present -
Heather Katick- o -Present

?PUBLIC COMMENT (D1scus51on only Action may not be taken'on any ‘matter brought up

under this agenda 1tem It must be placed on an agenda, at a later meeting for action.)

I_Klrk Fowler; First my written public comment regarding Agenda item #14 may be dxsregarded ,

excludéd, and /or removed from the public record and otherwise treated as if it never existed.
Second, the only ‘action being requested on Agenda iterns 26 dnd 27 is review and solicitation of
public comment: I Tequest public comments be made in writing and directed to water planning

advisory ¢committees. 1 recommend a special meeting be scheduled later for water planning

Advisory Compmittee members to address written public-comments recéived ‘before adoption of
the Esmeralda County Water Resource Plan. No further action, discussion or décision is requ1red

You may ‘consider items 26 and 27 resoIved closed, and/or withdrawn. Finally, while 100%
~ support a mechanism by which the’ County can address, busmess activities on federal land. I do not

believe the Board has the power.to assess fees of require a Special Use Perrmt for pro_lects or
business mechanism by which the Board.has the power to address local concerns for projects on

federal land, other thar possibly aboveground utility projects. Thank you, Kirk Fowler.

*APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES.

FY24 Current Expenditures - Total Expenditures
General Batch1 $74,477.40 - $7447740
EGeneral Batch 2 $49,507.97 $49,507.97 -
RoadBateh 1 $4,218.89 $4,218.89 -
‘Road Batch 2 . $2,899.40 - $2,899.40
State/Monthly Payment  $9,611,06 ~ $9,611.06
Utilify/Credit Card Payments $979.27 .~ $979.27
Devnet Reissue $800. 00 $800.00
Subtotal : $142.503.96 A

- FY25 : " Current Expendltures Total Expenditures
General Batch $35,768.50 $35,768.50

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

1



Amended Minutes from the June 18th 2024 Board of County Commissioners

and Board of nghway Comm155|on Meetlng

T

Subtotal =~ | | $35,768.50

" Grand Total $178.272.46

Commissioner Winsor: Mal_{es the motion to approve the list of expenditiires
Commissioner Holt: Seconds the motion all in favor that motion passes.

*DISCUSSION/DECISION/APPROVAL: Rejected Vernidor Bills from Auditor’s Office. _
We have received an invoice for Drug & Alcohol Testing that is over 6 months old. This invoice
is from October 2023 and totals $134.00. I have rejected this invoice according to NRS 244.210,
and 244.250 This inyoice is past the time frame to be pa1d along with the other county bills: This _

. invoice can be approved by County Conimissioner if they so order, and only by a unanimous vote

_of its members and certified by the Clerk of the Board that all voted for its passage, please review

~ the invoice, and de51gnate if $134.00 is approved or reJected for payment. It is to be paid out of
' account number 100-112 52248 :

. Commissioner Wmsor made the motion to. approve the rejected bill for $134.00

Cormmssmner Holt: Seconds that motton all in favor that totion passes.

, We have recelved an invoice for Raley s from Nlcholas Dondero; Esmeralda County Sheriff, that -

is ovér 6 months old: This invoicé is from December 2023 and totals $7.09. I have rejected this

' invoice according to, NRS 244.210, 244.215, and 244. 250 Th1s invoice is past the time frame to

be paid along with the other coufity bills, This invoi¢e can be app;oved by the C_ounty
Commissioner if they so-order, and only by a unanimous vote of its members and certified by the
Clerk of the Board that all voted for its passage. Please review the invoices and designate $7.09 is

. approved or rejected for payment. It is to be paid out of account number 100-150-52210.

Commissioner Winsor: Made the motior to approve the rejécted bill for $7.09
Commissioner Holt:-Seconds that motlon all in favor that mot1on passes.

We have recelved an invoice for Lex1sNex1s (Matthew Bénder &Company, Inc) from Ntcholas
Dondero, Esmeralda County Sherriff. A portion of this invoice is over 6 months old. This invoice -
dates from June 2022 through April ; 2024 and totals $10, 569 97.1 have reJected a portion allowed -

- $2,171.97 to be paid. This portlon of the invoice is past the time frame to be paid along with the _

other county bills. This invoice can be approved by the County Commiissioness if they so-order,’

~and only by a unanimous vote of its members and certified by the Clerk of the Board that all voted
" in its passage Please review the invoice and designate it $8,398.00 is approved or reJected for )

' payment It is to be paid out of account number 100-165- 52210

L *FINANCIAL REPORTS
'May 2024
" Office “Amount Date Submitted

Assessor $7,583.23  June 3", 2024

Clerk’s $1,869.37  May 31%, 2024
Justice Court $31,854.83 June 6%, 2024

" Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

2



1

Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

.and Boa 'r.d‘_of_Hligthw_a_y Commission Meeting

.10

11..°

12,

Recorder = $9,662.30 JunelO"l‘, 2024
Sheriff’'s $275.00 June 6%,2024
Tax Collector $27,615.24 May 31%, 2024
GF Utilities  $15,682.07° May 31%,2024
SP Utilities.  $6,042.06  May 31%, 2024
Total $100, 584 10

*TREASURER’S REPORT In the Mmutes (See attached)
??AU‘DITOR’S. REPORT - In the Minutes

*APPROVAL OF MINUTES - None

.Update of Current and Future Meetmgs and Activities of Commissioner’s Keyes, Holt, and '

Wmsor (Ttns is only an update No decisions will be made )

-Comm1ssmner Keyes Park Board meetmg regardmg the 4th of July.

Cormmssmner Holt: CDBG worklng on the addressmg grant Pool Pact.
Commissioner Winsor: May have a méeting on Thursday :

Update of current and Future meetlngs and actwmes of Elected Officials and Department
Superwsors as needed. (This is only an update No decisions will be made.) '

Darniielle Johnson: Update on town squa‘re plants is p_Ianted and put up a donkey fence and ithas

; ‘been successful; the plaques will be pu’t 'in place by goldﬁeld days.

N *FOR POSSIBLE ACT ION: DISCUSSION/DECISION Dlscuss and decide to approve Sergeant .
- Sulllvan to have a county credit card wnth a $3 000. 00 (Shenf'f Dondero/Sergeant Sullivan)

- 'Comm1ss1oner Holt: Makes a motion to.approve Sergeant Sulhvan to have a credlt card.
: Comm1ssmner Winsor: Seconds that mot1on all in favor that motlon passes.

- *FOR POSSIBLE ACT ION: DISCUSSION/ DECISION Discuss and decu:le to create a Memorandum
of. Understanding to the labor agreement between Esmeralda County and the Esmeralda

County Sheriff’s Deputies Association, allowing the Sheriff's Office to hire a Deputy part-tlme

'and to pay them the same wage as a fuII-tlme employee (Sherlff Dondero/Sergeant Sullivan) - -

-Comm1sswner Holt: We would also need job descrlpttons aid then I have a. questlon on, when-

you're saying pay the same wages 2 as a-full-time employee are you looking at benefits or just the
hourly wage? :

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

3



Amended Minutes from the June 18th 2024 Board of County Commissioners
“and Board of nghway Commission Meetlng

Sergeant Sullivan: Just the hourly payrlner'lt.
|
Commissioner Holt: That was my question. I wasn't clear on it.

Cominissioner Keyés: Yes, we don't want to have questlons We want to ask them and get them
answered

) Sergeant Sullivan: I know last time thé budget concern came up as well.-Obviously, if we haven't .
openings in our full-time positions, and we're only hiring part-time to help cover those full-time
positions, there's obviously the money there. You don't have the benefits and we're only paying
them part-time instead of full-time.

. Commissioner Keyes: It may -h_élp get some recruit.

Cominissioner Holt: We wiIl_ just hé.vej to approve the job description.
Commissioner Keyes: We juslt nee& torriodi-fy the association'agreement to add thaf paragraph._ ‘

_ Commlsswner Winsor: Well, we have to. mod1fy that one, but the one for the d1spatchers, it
comes under our, so we'll have to look at that one separately

Commissioner Holt: This woul_q just be about the deputies bc;causc they're undet the association.
Comrﬁissioner Win,sbr: Thé dispatéheré come underneath.i ' )

' ‘C'ommissioner Holt: They're -sepafate

. :Sefgeant Sullivan: We just have to include part-time po.siti.o‘ns.:-

. 9Comm1ssmner Keyes Under.that association agreement: If we want to get that formalized as far B
. as paperwork gocs, we'll have to dothat. Who will work on that? Will you work with Bob?

_Sergeant Sullivan: Actually, my a_ssocl_atlon president.
Commissioner Keyes: Oh, there you g0. Perfect.
Sergeant Sullivan: Deputy Melendez.
Commissioner Keyes: All right. Perfect. You can draft any changes and we can formalize tlus
.Deputy Julian Melendez: Yes, sir. Just for the fecord, Deputy Julian Melendez I'm the pre51dent
of the Peace Officers Association. Weican confer type of issue where we sit down with the
county or representatives and discuss the details of it, and we come up. with a draft and go from
there.

Esr.nerallda County is an equal opportunity empidyer and Pravider

4



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

13,

and Board of Highway Commission Meeting |
|

Commissioner Keyes: Perfect. We're 1n favor of this, so if you can maybe get that hammered out
soon, we can get it signed.

Deputy Julian Melendez: Sure.

Commissioner Keyes: We probably need to put it back on thé agenda for the next commissioner
meeting,

Commissioner Holt: Yes, whenever it's ready.

Comrmissioner Keyes: Whenever it's ready. The next meeting of the-- whenever it's convenient
for you guys.

‘Deputy Julian Melendez: Got it.

- Sergearit Sullivan; Yes.

No actien on this item.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Discuss and decide to let the Sherist_Office
hire dispatchers part-time and pay them the same wage as a full-time employee: (Sheriff
Dondero/Sergeant Sullivan)

Deputy Julian Melendéz: Again, Deputy Julian Melendez; I'll be speaking on this matter. Just to
summarize, we currently have four dispatchers: They work 34/7. As of June 15th, we lost the -

dispatcher, so now we're down to thre¢. With those three dispatchers havmg to make up for that

shift to the fourth person, they're pretty much working about 110, 120 hours pay period to cover

: that one that we lost,

Com’rnlss1oner Keyes: That sounds like a lot of time.

Deputy Julian Melendez: Yes. It would help, similar to the deputy situation; if we could hire

some dispatchers, maybe previously trained, previously worked that position here, any other '
location, to help relieve some of that because whenever one 6f our three: remammg dlspatchers :
takes a sick day, takes a vacation day, that's another 12-hour shift that we have to cover. Then -
we're down to two people covering it 24/7. Whenever we send somebody to training out away _
from the location, that's another 12-hour shift that we have to cover.

Then when we hire that fourth full-time dispatcher, theyistill: have to shadow a full-time

-dispatcher for about 30 to 90 days before they're certified to sit alone at the console. Because

they're spinning several plates with deputies and the ambulance and fire and-- they're our first
point of contact. The bottom line is we're ina critical situation then now that we're down to three
dispatchers. One of them has about five years’ experience, two of them have about one year

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

5



.Amehded Minutes from the June :18th, 2024.Board of County Commissioners
. and Board of H_ig-hway Com m.i‘s.sjion, Meeti_ng

. I :
experience, but if we lose one more oflthose dispatchers, we're down to just two, and they would
literally be working 24/7 without time' oﬂ‘ :
Commissioner Keyes: Right. That won't work.
* Deputy Julian Melendéz: No. As a band aid or a quick fix, we're asking for approval to hire a .'
dispatcher, a part-time that could just r'el_ieve some of that stress because of the hours that they -
- work and the days that they work. The rate for a new dispatcher is $16.50 an hour. Once they -
finish their probationary period or training at $17 an hour the rate for a part-timer is $15.35. Just
wanted you to see all of that in context
Commissioner Keyes: There is not that ruch difference.

Deputy Julian Melendez: Yes, sir.

Commissioner Keyes: The only difference would be there again or you wouldn't be paying any '
ofthe benefits Just for time. It'd just be for time straight out. - .

_ Deputy Julian Melendez: That's correct, sir.
'Cdrhmiss'ion'er- Holt: We still have to have them that job description.

Comrmsswner Keyes: Yes. Add that to- your currert pohcy We need to change the policy for |
that.

Commissioner Holt: I'm learmng that nsk management thing. I want to. have Job descnptlons
‘Commissioner Keyes: All right.

;.Commiss'ioner Winsor: Every time we‘can tidy up some of our policies, we should.
Commlssmner Winsor: The rést of the. departments should be looking at this as well. I don’t
think this is a bad policy to follow because if they are qualified-at the same pay.as the people that
are already here and if we aren’t paying for beriefits, then that-would be saving us money and not” -
costing for more the county. :
Commissioner Holt: I myself, I agree.
Vera BOyer: This is Vera.

.Corhmissioner Keyes: Yes, go ahead, Vera.

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

6



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners -

14.

15.

.and Board of Highway Commission Meeting

Vera Boyer: When we bumped up the !r:lispatches pdy last time, it was just done on a letter of _
direction to payroll as kind of a pay scale unique to that office just like the road department had
their pay scale:

Commissioner Keyes: Are you just saying you need a letter of direction regarding this, Vera? I'm -
not understanding.

Vera Boyer: Yes, just put in a letter of direction that includes the part-time dispatchers.

Commissioner Keyés: Okay. Any questions? No. Anythmg else. I want to’ make sure we're cIear -

on both sides.
Vera Boyer: Yes.
Comihissioner Key‘es: Okay. I think we've got the baéics covered there if we approve it.

Comm1ssmner Wmsor I'll make a motion-we hire the dispatchers part-time. We pay them the
same wage as ﬁ.llI time employees without the benefits..

Comm1ss1oner Winsor: Makes a motion to approve to pay. the part t1me employee as same 4s the -
full-time positions _ ‘
Comrmssmner Holt: Seconds that motion-all in favor that motlon passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACT ION: DISCUSSION/DECISION DISCUSS and decide on approving an Attorney
to prosecute a-malfeasance action agamst an-elected ofﬁcral PURSUANT TO CONFLICT, NRS

244.165 and Attorney General Opinion 80-37. (Robert | E Glennen i, Esmeralda DA)

Robert Glennen - Due to the district attomey giving Iegal op1mons to all- elected oﬂic1als per

. NRS It has been done for the elected official in question therefore it would be a conflicted of -

interest to do a mialfeasance against the elected official. We are allowed to pay outside counsel
whatever the current pubhc defender.amount is to.do this action.

Comrmssmner Wmsor Makes a motlon to approve the DA movmg forward on the malfeasance _
action against an elected official.” -
Comnnssmner Holt:. Seconded the motion all in favor that motion passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE AcTl ION: DISCUSSION/DECISION Discuss and decide whether to.accept the -
settlement with defendant Kroger. Approve and sign the Settlement Agreement Form. Eglet .
Law Firm will be available by phone. (District Attorney Robert Glennen)

"Robert Glennen - Just an update on the opioid case and the county will be receiving $547.00 a- |

year.

.Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

7



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

and Board of nghway Comm|5510n Meettng

16.

Commissionér Holt: Makes a motlon to approve and sign the settlemerit agreement form w1th
Kroger. |

- Commissioner Wmsor Seconds that motion all in favor that motion passes..

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSIONiDECISION: Discuss and decide on approving the
Goldfield Utility/Maintenance department putting back our Connex building for us to store our
election equipment like how it was béforé they moved it. Idéas where we could put the storage
unit: 1. In front of the courthouse by where the Sheriff’s Office parked their cars. 2. Over by the
Senior Transportation/County Vehicles are parked. Also askmg for approval to get this done as
soon as possible, would like to get this: done before the General Election in November 2024,
{Angela Jewell)

Heather Katick: Cindy warits to be cgille@in here.

- C'omrhissioner Keyes: Can you call Cindy?

Heather Katick: Okay I‘ll go grab her,

Damelle J ohnson I just want to rnake one-comment, before L make any more comments, Damelle
Johnson, ]usuce of the peace.

Commissioner Keyes: Just:one more.

Danielle Johnson: We have no-parking a'n')fways so taking away parking is crazy. I'm just going
to throw that out there. We already have an issue with parkmg We've had a defense attorney's

car get totaled in front of the courthouse due to our lack of parkmg We should not be looking at -
taking away anyone's parking. Okay, now I'll shutup for now when Cindy comes.

Heather Katick: Sl_le’l'l be inin justa second:

Commissioner Keyes:- Is there any discussion, ariy questions, or commeots_? :

Commissioner Winsor: Yes, because thls involves you also, and we've discussed this for a long .
time before you guys ever got involved in this. This could also be if it was posmoncd properly,

could be used as part of a selling part, but we've looked at this area well because you could cut
one side of it. The other side would be whiere it would ex1t but we don't have the properties that

" - she's talking about.

_ The other thing that has been discussed is that because of the basketball court, the inmates can -

see the schoolyard, and thiis would be one way to eliniinate them seeing the schoolyard We liave
been written up on that a couple of times, so that's why I'm asking because you guys could park

- maybe a little more of an angle to get in there, but this is one of the problems we have with this

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

8



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners
) and Board of- nghway Commission Meeting '

unit is we need to have it hére where they can access it. ‘Also, as she stated, there's limited area.
for that. i

|
Vera Boyer: Vera Boyer for the record: I'll make a couple of our concerns. First; our vehicles
need to be pa:rked where they're parked in view of caméras. We have’ weapons in our vehicles,
we have laptop computers in our vehicles, which I'm sure the judge will attest to that are not
cheap We need to be able to keep an eye on those.

We car't have that CONEX box as close to the jail because people could climb up and use it to
enter or block the view. of our jails. We have to be able to see our inmates. I understand the view
of the scheol, but if you get that close enough, there's razor wire, but if it's close, that CONEX
box is tall enough that they could use that to access the inmate yard. Again, I understand, they

" needed the1r electoral equ1pment somewhere but in our front of our parking is not a place for it.

Comm1ssmner Wmsor Well and that's why I brought you up here bécause-- but the other part is ‘
~ down there whete the garbage is at on the end of the basketball court there. If it was moved out
. just a little further, it wouldn't be the access to getting over the fence, but it would still help biock-

part of the show to there and T don't think it would take up that much more room for parking. It

would take up some, but not that much more if we could get it in that area there.

: Vera Boyer I have &io problem with that if'it's basically north of the end and far enough away
' from the mmate yard but my understandmg is that's not county property.

* Commissioner Keyes Wehad attempted to purchase that property I'm not sure where that
stands with'the procéss, if maybe an update from Bob, he.was pursuing that if I recall.

Vera Boyer: 1 have a meeting that I have to.go to, just saying, Here's the agenda, the crossed item
and under the sigriatures for thé sheriff, where it says if there's any departments that will be .
affected, and it says, it's emailed. Well, I have the original email, It was émailed to one of our jail
deputies and to.one of our dispatchers.. ‘It did not include the sheriff or even myself in this agenda
request item. I'think if they're going to email something, one it says signature, not an email. That
we should be nonﬁed and the shenff should be notified.

;Ve_ra Boyer: That's alI_I have.

Commissiener Key'es: Communication is the key. Should we hold off on this item?
pommissioner Holt: Yes.

Commissioner Keyes: I guess we'll just teble this item, right? I shouldn't say teble but we will -

not take any action dnd corme back to it, Ieave it open. Leave it open for a little longer. I'll put-a
circle around that one.

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

]



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners
and Board of Highway Commission Meeting
: |
Danielle Johnson: I guess if you need me, you want to talk to-me about Town Square, if I'm not
in a meeting, I'll come back at you. .

Commissioner Holt: No, there was ‘disci;a's_sion of an altérnate location, but also be puttiﬁg it back
in the town square location, and so that's what Dani, or Judge Johnson was wanting to talk about,
but until they're here.

Commissioner Keyes: Until we_have ]5ani_ here?

Commissioner Holt: Yes.

Co'mmissioner Wiﬁe_or: I don't know. if ‘th‘eyA wanted it over there either.
Commissioher Keyes: All right, we're ‘_g’biAg te leave that iter'n.open.
ébfnmissioner Holt: Yes, until they're 'Iher‘e Tben we w111 ha;v'e this disctissi'én

Commissioner Keyes: What to do? Item number 16 back open That's regardmg the Conex box, '
Goldfield Utility and Maintenance back to the Conex facﬂlty

_Angela Jewell: Okay, so Angela Jewell for the record. I put this en the agenda because I need to
have the Conex building that our box that we had that was parked over here at the community
ceriter when Anderson was still the utilities director. We moved it out. I'm askmg if we can have
the utility department and mainténance help move it back so I can store all My election
equ1pment and do what I need to do for pre-lat during the electmn year, and not have all my
election equipment scattered from hete, over here. '

LaCinda Elgan: Judges have made it vety clear to me that they don't want our election equ1pment
stored in our jury room and in our district ‘courtroom, which we have those all removed already
and downstairs in storage. I had two different things, and aftér talking with the justice of the
court, Judge Johnson, about possibly using her town square over here we have a perfect spot over
there, so we're just asking if we could get it.approved today to get it done and moved before the’
general election if possible. .

Commissioner Winsor: Okay, diq you _talk with Danie_?ﬂ.
Angela Jewell: I talked to Commi'ssioner Holt about it as well-.

Commissioner Holt: Judge Johnson d1d come and talk to me; and she’ s- already set up a spot over
here because the donkey fence she was talking about-doesnot encompass the area for the Conex;

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity err}pl‘o?yer and Provider

10



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners
and Board of Highway Commission Meeting

so there's alréady a space set and cléar't'{ad off that Judge Johnson had said she would be in favor
of.

|
Commissioner Winsor: That sounds good
LaCmda Elgan: Just to let you know, thls is’ somethlng that should have been done.
Commissioner Keyes: If I recall, we voted to have that moved back and it'did not happen.
LaCinda Elgan: You chose not to enforce that.
Commissioner Winsor: Well, the petson we enforced it on left.
LaCinda Elgan: Well, you could still enforce county employees to put it hack:
COmmis_sioner Kcyeé:‘ Yes we're going to réiterate that today,' it sounds ltke.
LaCinda Elgan: Wlth that sald again, what happens when people take it upon themselves to just
move things with not county employees‘? This should. have been an issue a long time ago. It may
have been an issue.and you guys let it go and just 1gnored it, The point is, this needs to be moved
' "back. The plan is to also incorporate alarmi systems so-that you have only so much time to get in
the building and then set the alarm to aneutral or whatever they call it so that you don't set the

alarm off by being i in ‘the building so we have that policy.

Commissioner Keyé'si- That building was for the commissioner's use, but you were going to take
it? '

LaCinda Elgan: It Waé Ed Mueller w:ho was the new 'rephsitb'ry person, specifically gave it to me
to use for elections.

Commxssmner Keyes We used it for economic development too, if I recall because could meet
in there with folks and stuff,

LaCinda Elgan: He chose not to do that.

Comtriissidner Winsor: Are you going to put a camera on it also?
_ ‘.LaC.‘in_da Eigan: Yas.- All the bells and ‘whistles.

Commissioner Winsor: You're going to get electricity fro’rr'ifé _

LaCinda Elgan: I don't know.

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

11



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

and Board of Highway Comm|5510n I\/Ieetlng

[
Commissioner Winsor: From the plug-fin to the community center?

LaCinda Elgan: I don't know how we're going to do that; _We_’re going to have to figure that out,
Because we think that equipment is too sensitive to be put.on halfway done electrical work. I
don't think an extension cord will work as well.

Commissioner Keyes: Are we going to pay for the electrical hookup then?
Corfunissioner Winsor: I don't know. We'll have to do something,

Maureen Glennen: For the record, the Labaﬂhe House ;doejs have electricity throughout the
energy, so there could be something simple that could be done.

Comfnissionef Holt: Not just an extension cord.

LaCmda We just want to get our Connex back over there and figure out the power situation after
that We'll have secunty cameras on it. Cindy and I'will work on getting it fixed up forusto
access into it. It's only going to be our personnel going in gnd same with anybody from
Dominion, we'll go in. If you as commissioners want to be part of our pre-lat, you're more than
welcome to, but nobody else is going to be involved in it except for our staff.

LaCinda Elgan: And possible training for the poll workers. A lot of that stuff, The good news is;
and I'm just going to reiterate just how good of an idea this is, evér since the beginning of

_January or a little bit after, we had to incorporate the dlstnct courtroom and the jury room and -
lock them up so that we can secure stuff to the best of our ability. We found a room downstairs -
which doesn't accommodate anything. Tt would be better for it to be served for a different
purpose, which it can be because we're outgrowing our office.

Everything we keep in our office, minutes specifically, keep accruing. Twice a month,
sometimes three or four times a month, we have to do minutes, so that really piles up quickly,
We're running out of room. Court documents, again, those are the documents we have to keep.
-forever Again, as time_goes by, it means that they're going out of it so we can utilize that space
downstairs for other purposes. We can put everything aéross the street so we can do our training;
and then when we do our elections, we don't have to put up, put down, put up; put down, all that .
stuff. It'1l be better for the equipment.

Angela Jewell: To be honest with you, I don't want to load it up and down the stairs anymore. It's
so Hieavy. It'll be a whole lot easier for transporting the equipment.

Commissioner Holt: Until you get your cameras sét up, it would be covered under the courthouse
system. Is it solid and the cameras can'see across the parkmg lot a little bit?

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

12



Amended Minutes from the June :18th 2024 Board of County Commissioners
.and Board.of nghway Commlssmn Meetlng

| [

LaCmda Elgan: I don't think it's goingjto be that difficult to get cameras in there that quickly, fo -
be honest with you. ,
Sergeant Sullivan: Sergeant Sullivan for the record. Our camieras do face that way. I can't on
where exactly we're not putting it, but we do have a view up towards that street.

LaCinda Elgan: They're long-term plans, ‘this is a buildihg that can be-- There's long-term plans
that I think Judge Johnson has in mind. It doesn't look like just a Conex building there to
incorporate better services for the people who would like to come visit our park over there across
the street.

Commissioner Keyes: We're good.

Commissioner Holt: Then we would want to incorporate in the motion that we would need a .
letter of dlrectlon from Maureen to direct: thé department, the mamtenance and utilities to move,
the letter.

Cemmissioner Keyes: the letter?

LaCinda Elgan: They tlsed their (_)wh depa"rtment.

Commissioner Keyes: With roztd and public works.

Comniission_er Holt: To direct mainter;a_nee and stuff to 'de _ti_t __that:poin_t.

LaCinda Elgan: Theh in the meantifne, our last provider that we had, I did talk to her about
possibly utilizing grant funding through the Secretary of State. Once I get something-- It's one
thing to say, "Yes, I want to use the grant It's another thing to know specifically what we're
going to use it for. Now we have an opportunity to know what we're going to need and how
much it's going to cost.

Commissioner Keyes: I have a-- This is more of a long-térm suggestion for that. The building.
~ across the street, the old firehouse, 1 belieye the owner of that is not in comphance with the ' .
agreement he made to acquire that building. There may be potential to expand to that. d1rect10n

LaCinda Elgan: That would be greattoo. You guys you can.move over there, just the board of
eoﬁnty commission over there. [crosstalk] No, seriously, think about it. You guys would be able
to make the room bigger. You'd be able to have maybe 1 walls that you could make a little bit -
more soundproof, so people i in your hall don't hear what you have to say in the closed session or -
next door. I'm serious. I know it sounds funiy but I'm sérious, benefit of the board '

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Pr’ovidelj ) '

‘ 13



I .
Amended Minutes from the June ':18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners
and Board of Highway Commission Meeting '

Commiséioner Winsor: Then we wouldn't have to worry about the access.
LaCinda Elgan: Angela needs to get back to work.

Angela Jewell: Continue talking, but I've got to get back to yvork.
LaCinda Elgan: Angela needs.to get back to work.

bo_rni_ni'ssioher Keyes: We have a motion that's been m_ade.: |

Commissioner Holt: I'd like to make a‘motidn‘that we diréct Goldfield Utilities/Maintenance
Department to put back the Connex currently over at the working firehouse, back to

Commissioner I-_Iolt: It's over there, isn't it?
LaCinda Elgan: I thought it was over here.

Comrmssmner Keyes: It's probably not over here. Put the nght box there There s two of them
.'Make sure they put the right box.

" Maureen Glennen: The_ Conex is next to the firchouse.
Commissioner HOlt:“Yes thet one next to the ﬁrehou'se.- l'
Commissioner ﬁolt That's the oné over thehe to he rhoved back to the towrl: square in the space
allocated by Judge Johnson. It's clearly marked outside of the donkey fence as soon as possible,
and to get with the road department to help with the transportation of the Conex
LaCind_a_ Elgan: Then we'll get hold of Emory aﬁd -sta_r't wc‘irking on ;hose things.
:Comrhissi_oner HhIt: Yes, at least, 'becdhse. nhw that we can éet that fence in the back finished.
Cdmmissioher V}ineer; I'il second that.
Commissioner Holt: Second.
Commissiorier KeyeS:'A.ﬁ:eﬁon madelan‘d seconded. All in favor?

| 'Commissione’r qut:_'Aye.

Esmetralda County is an equal opportunity embl'oyer..and Provider -

14



Amended Minutes from the June ‘E18th_, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

17.

..and Board of_H;iglnwa_y_C_ommi's_s,ion. M_eeting o
*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION’/DECISION Allow the County Recorder to sign the HR
Compliance Assessment Agreement with Pool-Pact. This is part of the Risk Assessment that was

approved at the May 2024 board meetlng (Vera Boyer)

Comniissjohcr Winsor: Just let me make sure that we're going to go on into an agreement with
COPALC to start our human resources side of that program,

Commissioner Keyes: Okay.

Commissioner Holt: Th1s is where they'll come in and they assess and then help us get to where
we need to be and all that good stuff.

Commissioner Holt: Yes, we have to go through a separate program before we get into risk -
management.

' Commissioner Wirisor: Okay.

' Cohlniissioner Holt: All right.

Commissioner Winsor: This is fo allow'them to come in to do that?
Commissioner Holt: This is to start the process of the phases.

Commissioner Holt: The enterprise business.

. Commissione; Hblt: What is the cost? It's _p'ar_t of our program?

Commissioner Holt: This is part of Enterprise risk managcineht program?
Commissioner Holt: Y_esL That we signed up with Pool-Pact.

Commissioner K'eyes:i It's already in the works.

. Commissioner Keyes: Maureen?
~ Maureén Gl_én‘he'ﬁ: Maureen Glennen for thé record. Just a question. Who is our HR mariager?- .. |
Commissioner Holt: Leilani? I thlnk it was. Are you talking about Pool-Pact, or here?

Maureen Glennen: In the ¢county we haven't appointed an HR.

Commissioner Holt; Oh, there's no-- but Leilani is the one handling.

Mauljeen Glennen: She's going to be the one working on this, yes.

_Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

15



Amended Minutes from the June 18th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

_and Board of Highway Commission Meeting’

18.

19.

20.

Commissioner Holt: That's our name in here.

Maureen Glennen: Between the two of us, we're going to start incorporating it.

Commis’sione_r Holt: Okay.

Commissioner Keyes: That's a good direction.

Vera Boyer - As part-of the program with Pool Pact and the Risk Assessment program, it was -
decided to have the récorder office to enter into an HR Comphance Assessment Agreement and

Leilani Sligar will be worklng on this Human Resources program.

Commissioner Holt: Makes a motion to approve the County Recorder to sign the HR
Compliance Assessment with Pool Pact.

Cdmrnissioner Winsor: Seconds that motion all in favor that:rnoti'on passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION DISCUSSIONIDECISION Approve the Flscal Year 2024 Budget
transfers as reqmred by statue. {Vera Boyer)

Vera Boyer - Per the budget there will fiscal transfers that were needed approval. It is not

: ;'-equired but it’s in the budget.

Commissioner Holt: Makes the motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget transfer
Commissioner Winsor: Seconds that motlon all in favor that motion passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Appr'o\ie adjustmentsto:ledgier accounts that
maybe required to bring the funds into balance. (Vera Boyer)

* Commissioner Holt: Makes a motion to approve the adjustment to ledger accounts

Commissioner Winsor: Seconded that motion all in favor that motion passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: 'DISCUSSION/DECISION: There are:several REBEL OIL invoices that -
have been.approved to take of the general misc. account for the county. Do these invoices need
to be reallocated to the correct funds. If they need to be reallocated tothe correct funds, how
the Commissioner’s want to handle the allocation? (Vera Boyer)

Vera Boyer - Presented was a break down pet department of what had been paid and what was
still outstanding and unaccounted. It was discussed to portion it-out but due to lack of backup
that wouldn’t be very fair. It was possibly suggested portioning it out on prior year usage. Also, -
it was discussed about the fuel lost and where it has gone and possible cameras going up to see if

Esmeralda County is an equal cpportunity employer and Provider

16



Amended Minutes from the June 18th 2024 Board of County Commissioners

21.

22,

23..

24.

and Board of nghway Commission Meetlng
anything is going on. Commissioner Hlolt had been assigned the task of finding out more
information before a decision can be made.

No Action Taken

*FOR FOSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/ DECISION: Approve the bonus that was approved
07/01/2023 for all. employees that were hired on and after January 1%, 2023, Discuss any
budget issue there maybe if this is approved. (Vera Boyer)

" Vera'had presented 4 list of the county employees still eligible for the bonus and if we want to

giv_e'them that bonus. Everyone’s budgets look good for this matter, and applying an even hand
to all departments. This includes thé full time/ part time bonuses.

Comm1ssmr1er Holt: Makes a motion to approve the bonus that was approved 07/01/2023 to all
outstanding employees, paid in the first week of July,

Commissioner Winsor: Seconds that motion all in favor that motion passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSIONIDECISION Approve Flscal 24 Budget Augmentatlons
(Vera Boyer}

Ne Action Tai<en. '

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: On behalf of Friends of Nevada Wilderness, |
would like to. present to the Esmeralda County Commissioners on the foreseeable impacts of -
the Esmeralda, County Solar developments proposed for the- -county. The impacts | will cover
include effects to wildlife and habitat as well as archaeological or culture sites within and
adjacent to the solar development bou ndaries. My goal is to better inform the Commission on
the rare resources in the county that will be forever impacted or destroyed including some
resources that exist only at the solar- development site as well as alternative for better
placement in the county. (Julien Pellegrml)

No Action Taken

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: We are requesting ownership of the alley for -
the north half of block 173/50, between streets 511 North Franklin and 510 North Euclid. We =~
are looking to upgrade the storage units with a security fence and the alley prevents this. The: .
south boundary of the property is an approxitnately 10 embankments making said alley
unusable. (Julie Fritz and/or Jackie Wiscombe) :

Julie Fritz is requesting to gain ownership of the alley for the north half block between streets
511 North Franklin and 510 North Euclid. Carl Shrider does not believe that selling any

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity erﬁplo'yer and Provider

17



Amended Minutes from the June il_-8th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

25.

26.

27.

28.

and Board of Highway Commission Meeting .

easements, alleys, etc. in the town of: goldﬁeld is a good idea. Emory LaRue also believes that no
utilities, water crosses the alley, and is of the same opinion of Carl Shrider’s.

No Action Taken.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Discuss-and decide on approving road closure
for Columbia Street from 95 to Ramsey and road closure for main street from 95 to Myers for
‘August 2"9-4th, 2024. (Virginia Greenway)

Virginia Greenway - The Mozart Tavern would like to close Columbia Street between 95 where
the Mozart and Occidental meet. 1 do not need the whole streét so that it will leave more parking
for goldfield days. For the safety of the: people, I would like no vehicles at all in that area, from
Friday afternoon at 4 on Aug 2 to Saturday night at 11 pm Aug 3%, Also I am asking that Main

Street be close from 95 to Meyers from 7pm Friday Aug 2 to Saturday August 3™ until 7 pm.

Thank you for your conSIderatlon Gina Greenway Wlth no objection from Carl Shrider for the
road closure.

Co_rnmissioner Holt: Makes a motion to approve the road closure. .
Commissioner Winsor: Seconds that motion all in favor that motion passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSIONIDECISION. Review and solicit publté comment on DRAFT
Basin 142 (Alkali Spring Valley) and Town of Goldfield Water Resource Plan Update per NRS
278.0228 + identification and analysis of physical and legal available water for submission to
ECLUAC at later time. NOTE: if any: part of the attached is cut off, please request unaltered copy

. from Clerk’s office. A(Klirk Fowler)

No Action Taken

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Review and sdlicit public comment of Basin
144/Gold Point Water Resource Plan Update per NRS 278. 0228 — identify and analyze physical
and legal available water to serve communlty of Gold Point for submission to ECLUAC later.
Note: if any part OfthlS report is cut-off please request a. copy | from the Clerk’s Office. (Kirk

. Fowler)

No-Action Taken

*FOR POSSIBLE ACT IdN:-DISCUSSION/DECISION: Request, discuss and approve a share of the

Festival Funds for fireworks in Gold Paint. (Fred Perez for Herb Rebbins)

Esmeralda County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

18



Amended Minutes from the June !1-8th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners

.and Board of Highway Commission Meeting’

29.

30.

31.

Fred Perez - Although there have been fireworks in gold point for years Fred-Perez and Herb

Robbins want to put on fireworks show to-celebrate their independence you can say. They are
requesting a donation from the county:

Commissioner Holt: Makes a motion to approve a share of the festival funds to gold point for
$700.00. ’
Commissioner Winsor: Seconds that motion all in favor that motion passes.

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Review and.-discuss the updated draft of the
Special Use Permit Ordinance. (Daniet Steward/Commis'si_on'er Keyes/ Dan Peterson —ECLUAC)

Commissioner Keyes - There was discussion between Daniel Steward, Commissioner Keyes -

regarding the special use permit ordinance, Daniel Steward suggested different approaches with

the process and app11cat10n fees, Recovery towards the county and EMS related items. And
possible applicant prepaying and retainers. Commissioner Keyes then mentioned how to cost -

recovery would be new to the county but beneficial. Also wants to make sure the rules are an .

. -even playing field fof all current and future projects. Possibly bringing all these idéas together.

As well as having everyone on board uniformity, ground rules, impacts on the county, revenue,
what the offset would be, and cause and effect, It is believed that more study would be needcd

No action was taken at this time.
*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Discussion, Decision, and possible approval of
awarding the Esmeralda County. Emergency Addressin'g Project to Esmeralda Enterprises LLC. In

the total amount of $207,465.00 after negotiation were held with funding to come from CDBG -
(Commtssmner Holt)

No Action Taken

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION/DECISION: Discussion, Decision and p0551ble approval of

- the Consultant Agreement between Esmeralda County and Elise Reynoso, with funding to core
. from Grant Manager Services and Supplies. Agreement will cover the completion of the three

State Revolving Loan ongoing projects. (Commissioner Holt)

With the 3 ongoing projects for goldfield Utilities, Elis¢ Reynoso has been working with other
counties with the safme funder and is véry familiar with the regulations and requirements of that
funder, she is willing to enter into this agreement and to assist Emeralda County in completing
those 3 projects. The consultant agreement in the backup which sets the scope of work, as well as
cost.

Commlssmner Holt Makes a motion to approve the Consultant Agreement w1th Elise Reyrioso
Commissioner Wirisor: Seconds that motion all in favor that motion passes.

Esmeraida County is an equal opportunity employer and Provider

19



i
'

Amended Minutes from the June E1-8th, 2024 Board of County Commissioners |

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.
: _'Iegal counsel regardlng potentlal or current Iltlgatlon presented in recessed meetmg

38.

-and Board of Highway Commission Meeting .
*PUBLIC COMMENT. (Discussion only. Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under

this agenda item. It must be placed on.an agenda, at a later meeting for action.)

Cyndi Chase: Is there anyone to solve the problem of the inmates looking over at the school by :
putting in slats like the county road dept uses?

CORRESPONDENCE:

N one

*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION - Closure of meeting, pursuant to NRS 288.220 for purposes of
conductmg Iabor negotlatlons confernng regarding . Iabor negotiations, issues, and other'
personnel matters. S s : : '

‘No‘né :

, *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION — Dlscusswn, dellberatlon, and p055|ble decision on Iabor negotlations, ) ‘
‘ |ssues and other personnel matters.

: No‘ne '

"*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION — Recess meetmg, pursuant to NRS 241. 015(2)(b)(2) for purposes of

conferrlng W|th legal counsel regardlng potential or cu rrent litigation.

- .. Commissioner Win’sor: Makes a r‘notidn to 'close the meeting

Commissioner Holt: Seconds that motion all in favor that motion passes.

Commissioner Holt: Makes a motion to open the meetirig
Commissioner Winsof; Seconds that motion all in favor that motlon passes

*FOR' POSSIBLE ACTION — Dlscusswn, deliberation, and possible decusmn on conference wnth :

- Comm1s510ner Keyes: The comm1s51oner s office will be sendmg out letters. -

*PUBLIC COMMENT. {Discussion only Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under
th|s agenda item. It must be placedon an agenda, at a later meeting for action.)

None

Esmeralda County is an‘equal opportunity émployer and Providér

20



